
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA 
Undergraduate Council 

Agenda for February 22nd, 2010 
  
 
TO:  Members, Undergraduate Council 
 
FROM:  Michael LeVan, Chairperson 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, February 22

nd
, 2010, at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 2080 

 

1. Approval of minutes of the February 8
th
, 2010 meeting 

2. Announcements 

a) Guest Speakers 

 Dean Bob Sullins, Undergraduate Studies 

 Rafael Perez, Associate Dean for Academics, College of Engineering 

3. New course/curriculum proposals for review 

a) New Course Proposals 

 CEN4201 – Software Testing (Michaels)  
 

b) Curriculum Changes 

c) Non-Substantive Changes 

4. Old Business  

a) USF Regulation 3.007 regarding Degree Requirements: Baccalaureate 
b) UGC Operating Procedures Revisions 
c) Items conditionally approved 

 HUM4459 – Identity and Power 

 SYO3460 – Sociology and the Media 

 PHC3000 – Introduction to Environmental and Occupational Health 

 PHC4050 – Biostatistics in Society 

 CHT3500 – Introduction to Chinese Culture 

 Public Health Major 

5. New Business 

a) College of Engineering, Student Laptop Requirement 

6. New course/curriculum proposals for assignment 

a) B.S. in Biology: Concentration in Cell and Molecular Biology 

 

http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_min.cfm?ID=64

